DEPARTMENT OF CITY OF APPLETON

PAR KS, RECREATION 1819 East Witzke Blvd.
& FACILITIES Appleton, WI 54911
MANAGEMENT 920-832-5572

appletonparkandrec.org

TO: Finance Committee

FROM: Dean R. Gazza

DATE: 3/25/2024

RE: Action: Award the City of Appleton “AWWTP 2024 Light Fixture Replacement”

purchase order to Werner Electric Supply, Co. in the amount of $81,467.14

The 2024 Capital Improvement Plan includes $150,000 to replace the lighting fixtures at
Appleton Wastewater Treatment Plant. This request includes ordering replacement light fixtures
for all lights in the V2 and V3 Buildings. PRFMD solicited quotes from three lighting
distributors to direct purchase the fixtures only. The installation of the purchased fixtures will be
part of another contract.

The quotes were received as follows:

Werner Electric Supply Co. (low) $81,467.14
Crescent Electric Supply Co. $84,196.40
Viking Electric Supply Co $95,879.65

The Parks, Recreation, and Facilities Management Department has reviewed the bids and
recommends awarding a purchase order to Werner Electric Supply Co. in the amount of
$81,467.14.

Please contact me at 832-5572 or at dean.gazza@appleton.org with any questions.



